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Phase 2 Prototype Call Off Questions and Answers – 6
th

 April 2021 
Ref Question Answer 

First release 7th May 2020 

QA1 Please provide a definition or reference to 3GPP standards for 

“Secure MVNO”. What are the key elements which we need to 

provide with our solution? 

 

Secure MVNO refers to classical MVNO operating model with additional 

security and resilience generally addressing public safety needs as reflected 

by the BroadWay objectives. 

 

QA2 Please provide a definition or reference to 3GPP standards for 

“MOCN”. What are the key elements which we need to provide 

with our solution? 

 

For MOCN there are 3GPP references: TS 23.251, TS 23.122, TR 22.951. To 

summarise the concept, it simply means sharing the eNodeB and the 

spectrum and routing traffic to the right EPC according to the PLMN. 

 

QA3 Many Dimensioning and Scaleup information are requested in the 

new tender. To provide adequate response, we need current and 

forecasted/predicted usage information. Can you provide these 

information? 

 

Forecast and predicted usage of information is not available for release. 

Please make appropriate and justifiable assumptions. 

 

 

 

QA4 Is a consortium allowed to purchase devices (mobiles)  and use for 

testing in phase 2 or 3,  that are manufactured by a partner of 

another consortium? 

 

In principle there is no limitation if this is a regular product purchase and use 

of those devices. Risk should be assessed and recorded in case there may be 

a need for new development of the device(s) and/or related device software 

development needed specifically to address BroadWay objectives. 
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QA5 We assume that testing in phase 2 will be done as proposed in our 

design with the tools we have proposed. Is this assumption 

correct? 

 

Yes, just a reminder that testing has to be independent and impartial. During 

the prototype phase, dialogue between independent and impartial 

subcontractors for Technical validation and TVC will be established 

(reference: TD2Pr, section 2.2.10.1 Tv- Technical validation, sub-objective 

Tv3). 

 

 

 

QA6 Do we need to foresee participation of the TEV or of the 

practitioners for the testing in phase 2? Will they come to our 

testing venue? Is there a schedule for our consortium? 

 

We assume that question refers to TVC. Interim demonstration in November 

2020 and your Final demonstrations of prototypes in April 2021 will be 

presented to TVC and members of PEVT.  Specific details will be planned 

between PEVT and your practitioner point of contact. (reference: Call off RFT 

phase 2) 

 

QA7 Is cross consortium testing required in phase 2 already? Or is it 

only for phase 3? 

How, when and where will the cross-consortium testing be done? 

Will this be a single event at one location (where?)? 

When shall these tests be planned if they are needed for phase 2? 

Who is in charge of organizing them? 

Who decides what  equipment and interfaces shall be provided? 

These assumptions will have an effect on the required budget. 

We assume the plugtests style event is for the cross-consortia 

testing only. Is this assumption correct? 

To allow cross-consortium testing one agreed common frequency 

band is necessary. Who is in charge of selecting the frequency and 

who will provide the frequency licenses? 

 

The potential for Plugtest style events will be discussed between between 

independent and impartial Suppliers for Technical Validation and the TVC. 

Please refer to TD2Pr, 2.2.10.1 Tv-Technical validation, sub-objective Tv3.   
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QA8 To our understanding the scope of the testing will be agreed in 

June and September  with the TEV and practitioners. For our 

budgetary offer it is important to understand which elements of 

our design will be in or out of scope of the testing. Can you give 

guidance what are the main focus in this phase according to your 

practitioners? 

 

Please refer to TD2Pr, section 2.2.10.1 Tv-Technical validation and section 

2.2.11.1 PREv- Practitioner evaluation. Meetings will be held between TVC 

and your points of contact to determine the scope of technical validation 

and practitioner evaluation. 

 

QA9 A new requirement regarding risk assessment was put under Tv3 

Plugtests style events. Please explain how the risk assessment and 

the PlugTest style event are related: What are the budgetary 

assumptions of those plug tests ? Assuming there are 3 prototypes, 

are you talking of a single event organized in a single place that will 

allow practitioners to roam and inter connect on the 3 

environments ? 

 

Please anticipate any aspects of your architecture may limit interoperability 

with alternative architecture and implementations taking into account the 

scope of 3GPP standards. Regarding the scope of PlugTest style event, please 

refer to answer QA7. 

 

QA10 Do the practitioners want to use the toolset as we proposed in our 

design for the practitioner support? Do we need to provide these 

tools also to the other consortia (assuming a common testing 

approach is necessary to compare results)? 

 

 

Please refer to TD2Pr section 2.2.11.1 PREv- Practitioner evaluation. 

Meetings will be held between TVC and your points of contact to determine 

the scope of technical validation and practitioner evaluation and use of 

available tools.  

 

QA11 To our understanding BroadWay will provide the standardisation 

expert for 3GPP participation. Is this assumption correct? And if 

yes, the person in the subcontractor page is given or is a contact 

person of the consortium who will work together with the expert? 

We understand that the contact information for the "Standards" in 

Annex C is a contact from our consortium and does not have to be 

a (new) subcontractor (as the Annex C would imply).  

 

BroadWay will provide the standardisation expert for 3GPP participation 

who will work with your point of contact. Your point of contact does not 

need to be independent and impartial, please see clarification CL1. 

 

QA12 We expect that the 50.000€ for this Standard Experts cover all 
costs whatsoever (including travelling, logistic etc.) Is this 

assumption correct? 

 

Yes, the assumption is correct. 
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QA13 Is the security assurance role in Annex C only a contact which we 

need to provide (similar to the contact for Standards), or is this a 

new person which we need to subcontract? What are the tasks of 

the security assurance person? 

 

The contact point for Security assurance relates to sub-objectives PESAr13 

Software Quality Assurance and PESAr15 Harmonised Security Assurance 

which should represented by  independent and impartial subcontractor.  

 

QA14 In which 3GPP working groups will the standards expert 

participate? Will we have to consider any output from the 

standardisation efforts in phase 2? 

 

The scope of standardisation activity will be determined between 

standardisation expert and your standardisation point of contact.  Any 

potential standardisation activity required to support your solution should 

be identified.  

 

QA15 As practitioners contact is planned for September for defining 

testing: Can test cases can be altered regarding e.g. location as 

long as the complexity and KPIs are kept? Can we focus on certain 

Use Cases in phase 2? 

 

The definition of Practitioner evaluation will be determined between PEVT 

and your point of contact. Please refer to TD2Pr, section 2.2.11.1 PREv- 

Practitioner evaluation. Please refer to the outcome of PEVT meeting in 

Dublin. 

 

QA16 Are there contact persons by ASTRID or BroadWay Secreteriat 

planned for project management and technical management? We 

see this a very beneficial through the phase 2. 

 

Yes, direct point of contact will be made during the kickoff meeting of the 

phase 2. 

 

QA17 Regarding PEAr1, can you confirm that the radio coverage criteria 

is made of the number of countries in which the practitioners will 

be able to find a cellular radio access through any registered 

mobile radio operator? How do you foresee this as part of the 

phase 2 prototype phase? 

 

The countries chosen for radio coverage should not be limited by location of 

members of TVC and PEVT.  

 

QA18 The RFT asks for reservation of a promotion budget. One event is 

mentioned. Are there other events for which a budget needs to be 

allocated? How many? Which? Where? When? The same budget 

allocation amount shall be equally defined for all consortia. 

 

We only foresee this one event on the request of European Commission. 

 

QA19 Is eMBMS a new requirements which needs to be implemented in 

the prototype (refer to DEs1)? 

Please see clarification CL2. 
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QA20 Can partners and/or subcontractors take part from the UK? With reference to https://www.ukri.org/research/international/ukri-

europe/, UK participants continue to receive EU grant funding for the 

lifetime of individual Horizon 2020 projects, including projects finishing after 

31 December 2020 when the transition period ends. Therefore, UK 

participants can proceed to be involved in the BroadWay prototype phase. 

We will notify Contractors if we receive any further updates. 

 

QA21 Since Annex H is limited to 55 pages and a lot of information has to 

be provided for Phase 2, are we allowed to reference D1.1 for 

more details when it is relevant  

 

Yes, you are allowed to reference to D1.1. 

 

QA22 Could you please also provide us with the word version of the 

document TD2Pr? 

Yes, please find attached TD2Pr in word version accompanying QA Response 

on 7th May 2020. The PDF version provided in official languages through the 

Belgian e-Procurement portal remains to be the only official version. 

 

QA23 What is the procedure if, going into Phase 2, there is a change of  

(1) the person acting as the Lead Contractor of a Consortium in 

Phase 1 and  

(2) an authorised representatives for partners in Phase 1? 

Assuming there is no change in economic operator, for (1) and (2), please 

notify the BroadWay consortium by completing and submitting Part II.B of 

the ESPD (Annex E in Call-off RFT) with your Offer. For (1), each consortia 

should have their own internal procedure empowering the Lead Contractor 

to sign official tender documents.   
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UPDATED 8
th

 May 2020 

QA24 (i) What is the procedure for new members joining a consortium? 

(ii) How does the authorisation period for a new member affect the 

Offer? 

(iii) Can a refusal for authorisation for a new member result in a 

consortium being excluded during (1) the Call-off stage and (2) 

Phase 2?  

 

(i) Please refer to clause 1.4 of the Framework Agreement and section 2.8.1 

of TD&-RFT. We have addressed this for the Call-off stage in section 3.A of 

the Call-off RFT, where you are asked to follow the instructions.  

In addition, Lead Contractors are asked to please update Part VII: Consortia 

Statement and/or Part VIII: Subcontracting Statement, as appropriate, of 

your original Tender and submit it with your Offer.  

(ii) Authorisation will take place during the evaluation stage of the Offers. 

The BroadWay consortium will first consider replacement of consortium 

member requests so that Offers can be fully evaluated. The PCe will be in 

touch during this period if any issues arise.  

(iii) (1) During the Call-off stage, this is dependent on the extent of the role 

the replacement member plays in fulfilling the BroadWay Objectives and the 

TVC’s ability to evaluate the Offer. (2) Otherwise, it will broadly depend on 

whether a Contractors’ contractual duty to carry out its obligations under 

the Framework Agreement and Specific Contract is compromised, (see 

clause 1.1 and 4.1 of the Framework Agreement). 

 

QA25 In considering whether to add a new member, which 

clauses/constraints can be considered in order to correctly classify 

the new member as a partner or as a subcontractor? 

 

For guidance, please see section 2.8, 2.9 and 2.10 of TD1-RFT as well as 

relevant clauses in the Framework Agreement. In addition, please refer to 

Part II.C and D of the ESPD for the administrative requirements. 

 

QA26 In general, are new Members that improve the phase 2 project 

appreciated ? 

 

Consortia should include appropriate skill set as and when required for the 

work. The administrative process allows inclusion of new organisations that 

should be approved on submission of ESPD. 

 

QA27 Is it possible to include a new member that was part of consortium 

that was not invited to participate in the call-off for Phase 2, but 

has a contribution that was appreciated by the Group of 

Procurers? 

 

Yes, it is possible for an operator that was not invited to participate in Phase 

2 to join another consortium, which will be subject to the approval of the 

Lead Procurer. 
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QA28 Can Broadway consortium confirm that the budget for Practitioner 

evaluation in Prototype phase of 25000 euro is the maximum 

budget to be foreseen? 

 

Yes, 25,000.00 EUR is maximum budget for Phase 2 for practitioner 

evaluation.  

 

QA29 We understood that prototype phase (or phase 2) is indeed a 

crucial phase for the technical In below copied section we read 

that an appropriate budget should be allocated for face-to-face 

meetings. Does this concern objective 10 only (meaning only for 

the subcontractor responsible for this) or is it larger as concerns 

both objectives 10 and 11.  

 

Appropriate budget should be allocated for separate TVC (Objective 10) and 

PEVT (Objective 11) face-to-face meetings. For schedule of face-to-face 

meetings, please refer to TD2Pr, section 2.2.10.1 Tv- Technical Validation 

and section 2.2.11.1. PREv- Practitioner evaluation. 

 

QA30 Please  clarify details of reserved budgets, reference: Prototype 

Call-off RFT (ii.b, ii.c, ii.d) and the need for deduction. 

With reference to Practitioner evaluation, it is intended how to centralize 

coordination of budget to involve practitioners involving an equal 

contribution from Contractors budget.   

 

Regarding Standardisation reserved budget, BroadWay will hire 

standardisation expert to support TVC. Please refer to TD2Pr, section 2.2.6.1 

Ss- Standardised solutions. This expert will coordinate standardisation 

activity related to the BroadWay challenge in collaboration with 

standardisation point of contact from each Contractor. This expert will 

actively provide contribution and attend appropriate standardisation 

meetings as necessary to support common need to fulfil the BroadWay 

challenge. The expert will be hired as independent and impartial 

subcontractor acting on behalf of the Group of procurers with no conflicting 

interest with any BroadWay Contractor or individual Group of procurers. 

 

Actual costs will be calculated and deducted from the final payment at the 

end of the phase with a clear breakdown of costs. 

 

Promotion reserved budget this will not be deducted. Please see clarification 

CL4. 
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QA31 Can we request more clarifications on the design evaluation 

feedback? 

 

It is important to understand your comments to adapt our design 

to meet your expectations for our phase 2 offer. 

 

As stated in the Summary Reports, the majority of comments highlight 

missing or incomplete information, weaknesses and shortcomings which 

have to be provided in the Bi-monthly report in Phase 2, subject to a 

successful outcome in the Call-off stage. Prototype proposals should 

primarily address the Phase 2 Call- off documentation with reference to your 

design. 

 

QA32 We kindly ask you to give us the chance of a conference call with 

the reviewers and our consortium partners soon in 

which  the meaning behind comments can be discussed briefly. 

 

Regarding the Summary Reports for the End of Phase Report, in the interests 

of equal treatment and transparency, we are not in a position to 

provide more detailed feedback (orally or in writing) with the 

consortia. Please note that all feedback has been agreed unanimously by all 

11 members of the TVC. 

 

QA33 Is there a possibility to extend the deadline for prototype proposal 

submission? 

 

Delays are being experienced to collect signatures and approvals 

during COVID-19 curfew. 

 

We cannot extend the deadline and it remains fixed on 25th May 2020 at 

12:00. Exceptionally we can except the documents only for the 

administrative review of new/replacement consortia members no later than 

COB Monday 1st June 2020 via secretariat@broadway-info.eu.  

 

UPDATED 18
th

 May 2020 
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QA34 In requirement Ss12 Broadway consortium is referring to a report 

to be published in May 2020 outlining the requirements for the 

semantic and syntactical interoperability for crisis and disaster 

management. 

However, when checking the provided link the only information 

available is a project plan and no document with requirements is 

available. 

As the Ss12 is a mandatory requirement we obviously take your 

request serious and want to address the requirement as good as 

possible. However, without available information this is extremely 

challenging to address within the short time frame of phase 2 

bidding. 

Please clarify on how to handle this requirement. 

The CEN Workshop agreement referred in Ss12 was finalised in March and 

was released publicly on 6th May. However, this has not yet been available 

to download on the CEN website. Please find the published version attached. 

QA35 Regarding the meeting with PEVT in September 2020, will it be a 

common meeting with Practitioner Evaluation Points of Contact 

(PEPcC) from all selected suppliers or individual meetings between 

PEVT and PEOPoC representing particular supplier? 

The meeting with PEVT in September 2020 will be a common meeting with 

Practitioner Evaluation Points of Contact (PEPcC) from all selected suppliers. 

Provision will be made for individual discussion for topics specific to each 

supplier team. 

QA36 Regarding monthly telcos between the PEVT core team and 

Practitioner Evaluation Point of Contact (PEPoC), will they be 

arranged separately for each selected supplier or jointly with 

PEPoCs of all selected suppliers? 

Monthly telcos between the PEVT core team and Practitioner Evaluation 

Points of Contact (PEPoC) will be common, but with provision for discussion 

separately. 

QA37 Who will be the host of the monthly telcos and the September 

meeting (i.e. who will set-up the meeting agenda, moderate the 

discussion, prepare MoMs, etc.)? 

Host of the meetings/telcos will be PEVT team, led by the Bavarian Red 

Cross. 
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QA38 As the Trial Guidance Methodology was decided to be used for 

Practitioners Evaluation of solutions in Broadway, could you 

please: 

a.       confirm if the assignment of CM Practitioners and Solution 

Provider roles in the table below has been done properly, and 

b.      indicate in the table below who (or at least which side) is 

intended to play the other roles defined by TGM at trial 

preparation stage. 

 
 

No assignment of roles has been made. A common approach will be 

determined during the September and monthly discussions. 

UPDATED 15
th

 July 2020 

QA39 Who is setting up meetings with PEVT/TVC and Technical validation 

PoC (TvPoC) and Practitioner evaluation Point of Contact (PEPoC)? 

 

PSCE as the BroadWay Coordinator will be in charge of setting 

meetings/telcos between PEVT/TVC and TVPoC and PEPoC. 

 

QA40 

 

In the 1st bi-monthly report, comments from the End of Phase 

Report and from the evaluation of the Call-off Prototype Offers 

have to be addressed. Please indicate the priority issues, as it is 

imposible to address all in this short period. 

 

Please focus on technical architecture - Appendix 2, and provide as many 

answers as you can in the 1st bi-monthly report. Any outstanding issues, 

which the TVC finds important, will be requested for immediate response.  

 

QA41 The final prototype demonstration is scheduled for 12th-23th April 

2021. The deadline for the deliverable is 30th April 2021. We think 

that there is not enough time for evaluation of results. 

 

Your consortia will do the testing and evaluation of the results prior of the 

final TVC/PEVT demonstration. The following dates: 12th-23th April 2021 are 

reserved for final presenting of testing to the TVC/PEVT.  The final prototype 

demonstration does not affect the deadline - 30th April 2021. Please express 

your prefered schedule through your TvPoC to ensure that all schedules are 

aligned with all 3 teams. 

QA42 What is the scope of demonstration in November 2020 (Interim 

demonstration) and the demonstration in April 2021 (Prototype 

demonstration)?  

 

The scope of the demonstration in November 2020 (Interim demonstration) 

and the demonstration in April 2021 (Prototype demonstration) will be 

defined gradually through telcos/meetings between the TVC and TvPoC. 
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QA43 What is the expectation of the D2.2 draft, which has to be 

delivered during the ongoing testing process?  

 

A draft D2.2 has to be delivered for the Interim demonstration in November 

2020. As testing is an ongoing process, the draft D2.2 will provide details, 

which are at that time already defined in each consortia's prototype 

solution. The testing document (common to all) is Annex D2.2 and it will 

consist of the common approach, test and evaluation criteria across all 3 

consortia. 

QA44 What are the expectations for being successful vs. satisfactory? Payments corresponding to each PCP Phase remains subject to the same 

process explained in the tender documents i.e. a consortium must achieve a 

"satisfactory" completion of the deliverables and milestones for each Phase. 

"Satisfactory" criteria is explained in section 8.4 TD1-RFT. "Satisfactory 

"completion in each of the Phases does not mean "successful completion". 

Eligibility for participation in the next Phase will be subject to "successful" 

completion of the current Phase. "Successful" criteria is explained in section 

8.6 TD1-RFT. 

QA45 Who from the consorita should attend PEPoC/TVPoC 

telcos/meetings? 

As for Objectives: Technical validation and Practitioner evaluation involves 

hired independent and impartial subcontractors, PEPoC/TVPoC 

telcos/meetings should only be attended by those representatives from each 

consortia. 

 

 

 

 

 

UPDATED 21
st

 AUGUST 2020 

QA46 The final prototype demonstration to TVC is scheduled for 12th-

23th April 2021. We think that there is not enough time for 

evaluation of results as deadline for the deliverable is 30th April 

2021. 

The following dates: 12th-23th April 2021 are reserved for final presentation of test 

results to the TVC.  Representatives of PEVT may also attend. The final prototype 

demonstration does not affect the deliverable deadline - 30th April 2021, meaning 

that you should do testing and practitioner evaluation prior to the above 

mentioned dates. Logistics of Practitioner evaluation will be discussed with your 

PEPoC. EC obligations do not allow extension of the End of phase deadline. During 

the dates 12th -23th April 2021 there will be agreed scope of prototype 

demonstrations to the TVC to support final deliverables. No written feedback will 

be made from TVC prior to submission of the deliverables of your Lead Contractor. 
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QA47 With regards to the payment for phase 2 we would like to understand 

the reporting requirement from Broadway consortium. Will Broadway 

consortium/GoP request for reporting with regards to the spend hours as 

a justification to the payment or will the payment be done according to 

the submitted quotation? 

 

Payment in Phase 2 will be made in, in principle, in accordance with clause 2.3 of 

the Framework Agreement (i.e. phased payments), which will reflect the price 

submitted in the Offer. However, contractors are reminded of their continuing 

obligations under the Framework Agreement, in that they must retain complete, 

relevant and clear information as well as documentary evidence about the 

allocation of monies paid by the Lead Procurer (clause 2.4). With this in mind, 

please be aware that the Lead Procurer may request at any time such evidence that 

the Contractor has used the amounts paid exclusively in connection with the 

project (clause 2.7).  
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UPDATED 8
th

 SEPTEMBER 2020 

QA48 We have successfully finished the phase 1. 

This also means that we have the right to invoice 100% of the offered 

price for phase 1. 

We write you this email to communicate that each party within our 

consortium will invoice separately according to the Tenderer 

participation percentage as indicated in the submitted ESPD document. 

As a lead tenderer we will provide you with one request/letter referring 

to those separate invoices. 

As you also know, our consortium also has the right to invoice 40% of the 

price for phase 2 as the project has started already beginning of July 

2020. As you also know, our consortium also has the right to invoice 40% 

of the price for phase 2 as the project has started already beginning of 

July 2020. 

In case you would have a problem with this way of working, don’t 
hesitate to get back to us. 

For clarity, please note that we will only accept one invoice per phased/Phase 

payment from each Lead Contractor, upon verification of which, the Lead Procurer 

will make a payment to the Lead Contractors. It is the responsibility of each Lead 

Contractor to pay partners and subcontractors. You are reminded of the particulars 

and your obligations under Clause 2 of the Framework Agreement, extracts of 

which are copied below for ease of reference.   

2.3          Payment for the Contractor's services for each Phase will be made 

according to the following provisions:   

(i) Payment schedule for Phase 1 will be:   

100% of the Price offered by the Contractor shall be paid to the bank account 

provided by the Contractor within 30 days from the date of receipt by the Lead 

Procurer, of a correct and approved invoice, after the Lead Procurer declares the 

satisfactory completion of Phase 1,   

            (ii) Payment schedule for Phase 2 will be:   

40% of the Price offered by the Contractor shall be paid to the bank account 

provided by the Contractor, within 30 days from the date of receipt by the Lead 

Procurer, of a correct and approved invoice, after the Commencement Date of 

Phase 2,  

2.4          The Contractor accepts, upon first request from the Lead Procurer, to 

provide the Lead Procurer with complete, relevant and clear information as well as 

documentary evidence about the allocation of monies paid by the Lead Procurer.  

2.5          Payments to Third Parties employed or hired by the Contractor, if any, shall 

remain the responsibility of the Contractor who shall ensure that such payments 

are made promptly and shall hold the Lead Procurer harmless against any claim of 

such Third Parties.  

Please include on each invoice the project name and the name, address and VAT 

number of the Lead Procurer: A.S.T.R.I.D. SA Boulevard du Régent 54, 1000 

Bruxelles, Belgium VAT No. BE0263893151. 

QA49 What is the procedure for a new subcontractor joining a consortium? According to clause 13.1.1 of the Framework Agreement, any changes to a 

subcontractor must comply with section 2.9.1 of TD1-RFT "replacement of a 

Subcontractor". To clarify on QA27, though it is possible for an operator that was 

not invited to participate in Phase 2 to join another consortium, they can only join 

as a subcontractor. Please notify us accordingly.  
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QA50 Is there a procedure for notifying about changes in partners fees as 

submitted? 

Whilst there is no set procedure to notify us, Contractors are reminded of their 

continuing obligations under the Framework Agreement, in that they must retain 

complete, relevant and clear information as well as documentary evidence about 

the allocation of monies paid by the Lead Procurer (clause 2.4). With this in mind, 

please be aware that the Lead Procurer may request at any time such evidence that 

the Contractor has used the amounts paid exclusively in connection with the 

project (clause 2.7). 

QA51 Please clarify scope for Phase 2 and Phase 3  with regards to practitioner 

evaluation. 

Full practitioner evaluation will be carried out in Phase 3. We expect to invite  a 

limited number of practitioners for the demonstration in April 2021 to give their 

assessment and opinion according to the  scope as agreed between PEPoCs and 

PEVT core team. 

QA52 Is SRE promotion event planned in November still valid? The SRE event is cancelled. Please use the reserved budget to prepare promotional 

materials for your BroadWay solution. We will provide details of formats, duration 

and materials to be produced in due course. 

QA53 When is it final prototype demonstration for TVC and Practitioner 

evaluation in 2021? 

We have updated QA41. 

Your TVPoCs will do the Technical validation before the final TVC/PEVT 

demonstration. The following  dates are reserved for the final demonstration to the 

TVC which will have limited representation of the PEVT: 12th-23th April 2021 . This 

demonstration gives you the opportunity to show the key elements of your solution 

(including key tests) to the TVC and to gain practitioner opinion. The final prototype 

demonstration does not affect the deadline: 30th April 2021. Please express your 

preferred schedule through your TvPoC to ensure that all schedules are aligned 

with all 3 teams. 

QA54 Is there any spare budget for Phase 2? There is no spare budget for Phase 2. We intend to reassess the need for a reserved 

budget. As we progress towards understanding the scope of Standards and 

Practitioner evaluation, we will be better placed to more accurately assess the 

budget needed. We intend to assess this during October, and we will notify you of 

any residual budget that might be available and conditions upon which it can be 

used. 

QA55 Please provide information what do you mean by: " We would like to 

reiterate attention to the text of in Section 4 of the Prototype Call-Off 

RFT. In some cases the highlighted text below is not fully addressed. 

Please check and update your IPR declaration accordingly." 

Some IPR declarations includes prior obligation and encumbrances. As requested in 

our email 21 August 2020, subject: QA/1st Bimonthly/IPR: "we will invite all 

successful Contractors to confirm that it will honour the contractual obligations 

under Clauses 7.4 and 7.5 of the Framework Agreement and to explain how it 

would do so despite such prior obligation or encumbrance". We expect to provide 

feedback to all suppliers on the IPR declarations with the 1st bi-monthly report 

feedback. 
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UPDATED 30

th
 SEPTEMBER 2020 

QA56 Please explain roles and 

responsibility sharing 

among PEVT and PEPoCs. 

 

This question is also answered to PEPoCs as PEQA16. 

 

PEPoCs  

- to assist in the preparation of common practitioner evaluation approach, following the TGM.  

- guide on the scope ad logistics of evaluation for their consortia's solution.  

- to assist in the preparation of the common Trial Action Plan, and  

- to prepare aspects of evaluation that cannot be common (prepare individual TAP if needed) 

- PEPoCs are not involved in PEVT evaluation 

 

PEVT  

- to guide of preparation of baseline, gaps, scenario formulation, evaluation criteria and KPIs 

- to carry out practitioner evaluation, and report to evaluation outcome to TVC (DEBRK) 

 

DEBRK  

- to coordinate PEPoCs in their role.  

- to coordinate PEVT members to contribute to preparation and evaluation. 

- to carry out analysis of evaluation outcomes and report to TVC 

 

Continued on the next page… 
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  Roles through Phase 2 (Interim demonstration, Final prototype demonstration) and expectations for Phase 3: 

 

November 20 - Interim Demonstration 

DEBRK will observe practitioner specific aspects of demonstration and provide an opinion to the TVC. The goal is to inform the 

refinement of the development of evaluation process  which will be used in April. This can be considered to be similar to the Driver+ 

TGM Trial Integration Meeting. 

 

April 2021 - Prototype Demonstration 

A small representation from PEVT will attend if physical events are held. If online events are held, more PEVT members can join. An 

evaluation will be carried out by the PEVT members in attendance following the evaluation approach that is defined.  

DEBRK will analyse the evaluation outcomes and prepare a report to TVC that will be considered during evaluation of End of Phase. 

PEPoCs are not involved int he evaluation, unless tools offered  will be used. This can be considered to be similar to Driver+ TGM Dry 

Run 1. 

 

Autumn 2022 - PEVT Dry Run Evaluation 

Large number of PEVT members - follow evaluation approach, with feedback to suppliers. This can be considered to be similar to 

Driver+ TGM Dry Run 2.Spring 2022 - Full PEVT Evaluation 

Fully tried and tested evaluation approach 

Large representation from PEVT members 

This can be considered to be equivalent to Driver+ Trial. 

 

UPDATED 29
th

 OCTOBER 2020 

QA57 In mail from 5th October 

2020 sent to Lead 

contractors, it is written 

that 5 days prior to the date 

of Interim demonstration, 

Lead contractors need to 

provide  

• agenda for Interim 
demonstration  

... 

What do you expect from us 

regarding agenda for 

Interim demonstration? 

In mail from 23rd September 2020, Lead contractors were informed regarding dates for their Interim demonstration. We also provided 

suggested agenda. For the Interim prototype Demonstration slots, provide which tests will be demonstrated. 
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QA58 Can you please clarify who 

is behind these and which 

ones we should put in cc in 

our communication? 

BWayTVC@psc-

europecollab.eu  

secretariat@psc-europe.eu  

secretariat@broadway-

info.eu 

 

secreteriat@psc-europe.eu is occasionally used for communications by PSCE Secreteriat, who assist in the coordination of 

BroadWay. 

BWayTVC@psc-europecollab.eu is used internally to inform the 11 members of BroadWay TVC related to TVC activities.  

 

For lead Contractors and Points of Contact: 

secreteriat@broadway-info.eu remains the official email address of the BroadWay project. Please use this for all official 

communications. Please refrain from using the above addresses unless replying to any specific request received from those 

addresses.  

 

QA59 Please provide the number 

of expected virtual visitors 

for Interim demonstrations 

from BroadWay side in 

order to organize the 

demonstration in the best 

way. 

 

Expected number of virtual visitors for Interim demonstration will be 30-35. 

 

QA60 For Interim demonstration, 

will there be WebEx 

available organised by 

PSCE? 

 

If you are not providing your own link, PSCE can provide WebEx link. 
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UPDATED 8

th
 January 2021 

QA61 Current understanding is 

that Objectives/Sub-

objectives, high level and 

low level design should be 

in official document D2.1. 

Please confirm, but in this 

case, what about the 

updates after January 29? 

D2.1 has defined Table of content with clear instructions at the beginning of the document. To avoid cross reference, you may 

add high level and low level design chapters from Appendix 2-Prototype Pilot Description Template. Information regarding 

Objectives/Sub-objectives should be provided in D2.3 (all Objectives except Technical validation) and D2.2 (Technical validation).  

Any updates for D2.1 after submission on 29th January 2021, can be identified in D2.3 according to General instructions for the 

response at the beginning of the document. 

QA62 Please provide details for 

Plugtest Style event. 

Cross connecting event will be in Phase 3. Details will be provided. 
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UPDATED 10
th

 February 2021 

QA63 

 

Standardisation: no expert 

announced. (1,5 years 

release live span in 3GPP, 

changes needs 2 release 

until in the field) 

 

Our standardisation expert was no longer available when we intended to initiate this activity. Please see the description provided 

in 3rd bi-monthly feedback in section 'Reserved Budget and April Demonstrations': 

 

"Reserved Budget and April Demonstrations 

Considering reserved budgets for our common standardization expert, please prepare a costing for reuse of this reserved budget 

to help better prepare your solution for online/hybrid demonstration.  You may consider: 

• Measures to Improve the efficiency of the solution  
• Further work on the common test plan  

• preparation due to online prototype demonstration, and distribution of 
• Preconfigured UE devices, and/or online access to components  

• Preconfigured network components 

• Adding more sites to the demonstration" 

 

QA64 

 

Security: Security event is 

cancelled (not transformed 

into online event) and no 

feedback on our concept 

 

Reserved budgets for the SRE Event should be used for the preparation of the PSCE conference session on 19th January 2021. 

Associated costs should be presented in you final invoice. 

 

QA65 

 

IPR change requests are 

delivered with feedback on 

7.12.2020 (instead 17.11. of 

original project plan), 

clarification requests have 

not been answered yet. All 

these changes cannot be 

executed in this short time 

pan 

 

Please see section IPR provided in 3rd bi-monthly feedback: 

 

"We are consulting with our legal team and will make any additional request for clarification at a later date. Please provide 

updates as necessary during your work and at the end of phase according to Framework agreement article 7.2.2." 

 

QA66 

 

We would prefer an open 

session for discussing the 

exceptions (level of detail, 

format) 

 

This will be facilitated and as describe is provided in 3rd bi-monthly feedback in section 'General notes to all contractors': 

"Request has been received from lead contractors to hold a direct dialogue with TVC so as to better understand the context of 

TVC feedback and other programme issues such as IPR declarations. TVC support this. An agenda will be prepared, and offer will 

be made for a timeslot within February. " 
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QA67 

 

Practitioners have not 

responded yet or opened 

the dialogue with PEPoC 

 

Feedback will be explained during the next PEPoC Telco on 21st January. 

 

QA68 

 

Structured documentation 

of the TGM steps, outputs 

of the steps, skipped steps, 

open steps, planned steps 

for phase 2 and phase 3 

 

As explained in the PEPoC meetings, the steps can be found in the TGM handbook as well as on our working space, where the 

single steps are clustered and sorted according to the TGM pattern. PEPoCs are welcome to make progress and suggest 

improvements to any of the TGM steps at any time. We welcome a proactive approach. 

 

 

 

QA69 

 

Final agreed list of SMART 

KPIs for the TGM process 

(work in progress in PEVT) 

 

We agreed in the PEPoC meeting, that the KPI document should be a “living” document -constantly being updated, as the 

solutions are further developed, and the circumstances of the evaluation are likely to change due to the COVID Situation. 

 

QA70 

 

Usage of the DRIVER+ tools 

 

We agreed in the PEPoC meeting, that we will only use the tools, that fit the purpose. The Driver+ project had a different scope, 

so it is not possible to adopt the tools identically. 

Also answered through PEQA24: 

Please refer to earlier questions PEQA2 : Discussion was held with Adam Widera to gain access to these tools. The choice of tools 

and use will be made by the PEVT Core Team/PEPocS, and PEQA4 : Different tools will be offered by different PEPoC teams and 

the Driver tools are also potentially available. The evaluation approach and criteria should be common to allow comparable 

evaluation of each BroadWay solution. Tools to assist evaluation can be different but care must be taken to ensure that 

members of the PEVT, who will evaluate BroadWay solutions, are not distracted by use of different tools. Their role is to evaluate 

the BroadWay solution, and not the evaluation tools themselves. 

 PEVT Core will not suggest nor obtain specific tools. PEPoCs are free to suggest available tools and use thereof which should be 

agreed with PEVT Core team taking into account the concerns raised regarding comparable evaluation and distraction from use 

of different tools; described in PEQA4.   
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QA71 

 

Timing of practitioner 

evaluation, technical 

validation, results analysis, 

test report creation in April 

2021 

 

Just as everyone else, we are faced with extra challenge of the COVID situation. All plans made need to be evaluated and 

adapted according to the current situation 

 

Also answered through PEQA13: 

Please refer to QA53 sent to Lead contractor on 8th September 2020. 

 

QA53: 

Your TVPoCs will do the Technical validation before the final TVC/PEVT demonstration. The following  dates are reserved for the 

final demonstration to the TVC which will have limited representation of the PEVT: 12th-23th April 2021 . This demonstration 

gives you the opportunity to show the key elements of your solution (including key tests) to the TVC and to gain practitioner 

opinion. The final prototype demonstration does not affect the deadline: 30th April 2021. Please express your preferred 

schedule through your TvPoC to ensure that all schedules are aligned with all 3 teams. 

 

QA72 

 

Little and unclear 

communication from PEVT 

towards PEPOCs 

 

All communication is transferred via the BroadWay Secretariat as and when necessary, considering the schedule of telcos and 

work.   

 

QA73 

 

Unclear about preparation 

steps and available results 

of TGM process 

preparations 

 

As explained in the PEPoC meetings, the steps can be found in the TGM handbook as well as on our working space, where the 

single steps are clustered and sorted according to the TGM pattern. PEPoCs are welcome to make progress and suggest 

improvements to any of the TGM steps at any time. We welcome a proactive approach. 

 

QA74 

 

Unstructured way of 

working in PEVT 

 

As explained in the PEPoC meetings, the steps can be found in the TGM handbook as well as on our working space, where the 

single steps are clustered and sorted according to the TGM pattern. PEPoCs are welcome to make progress and suggest 

improvements to any of the TGM steps at any time. We welcome a proactive approach. 

 

QA75 

 

Little progress between 

PEVT meetings so far 

 

Please note that the activity of the PEVT and PEPoC operate at a different pace to TvPoC activity. PEVT activity seeks a structured 

approach to practitioner evaluation with a goal to consider, to a large degree, the subjective opinion of a broad discipline of 

responder practitioners. Technical validation is objective in the majority case, clearer to understand, with experienced 

knowledge and expertise available. 
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QA76 

 

Travel budget for the 

practitioner evaluation for 

final demo, what will 

happen with this if all 

online? 

 

Please see the description in 3rd bi-monthly feedback in section 'Reserved Budget and April Demonstrations': 

"Considering the reserved budget for Practitioner evaluation, some budget will need to be reserved for their time, even though 

they do not travel. This will depend on the number of practitioners involved. Consultation with PEVT will be made to determine 

the required budget." 

 

QA77 

 

No security activities with 

customer / cross consortia 

in project runtime so far 

(needs decisions at early 

state) inherits the risk of 

changes that are costly or 

not feasible later on. 

 

Please see the description in 3rd bi-monthly feedback in section ‘Independent and Impartial subcontractor for Technical 

validation (including Security assurance): 

"Considering that common security activity will no longer take place, please ensure that your chosen independent and impartial 

subcontractor for security assurance will provide their expert contribution regarding security assurance of your solution (Ref TD1 

RFT section 2.10). Please identify who delivered contribution and provide final text in D2.3 under 2.3. Prototype Pan-European 

Security Architecture. First draft can be provided in the following bi-monthly report." 
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UPDATED 23

rd
 February 2021 

QA78 Do you expect us to send mobiles to PEVT only, or 

TVC as well? 

Regarding provision of devices for remote participation in the demonstrations/PEVT evaluation. If you 

decide to provide devices, it is your decision how you wish to distribute those between PEVT and TVC.  

QA79 Who will participate on premises? 

Regulations are changing constantly; it is difficult 

to state how many people we are allowed to invite 

on site 

It is likely that we will not be able to travel in order to give equal attendance to all 3 supply teams. We will 

confirm by 5th March 2021. 

 

QA80 How to do remote live demo? 

We propose to have two or three sites to which 

we can provide UE and remote access to the 

systems. 

The context of remote live demo we consider TVC and PEVT will not travel and they will access from 

where they are. In email sent to Lead contractors on 10th February  2021 we asked confirmation for  

-provision of devices for remote participation in the demonstrations/PEVT evaluation. How many devices 

are available, if any ? 

-provision of online access to demonstration components. What online services are available, if any, and 

how many can be given access ? 

 

QA81 Who of TVC (and PEVT?) is considering to come on 

premises? 

Please see QA79. 

 

QA82 How many persons (min-max) from TVC and PEVT 

are planned to be on premises? 

 

It is likely that we will not be able to travel in order to give equal attendance to all 3 supply teams. We will 

confirm by 5th March 2021. 

 

QA83 How many persons (min-max) from TVC and PEVT 

are planned to join remotely? 

Remote participation 

For TVC: minimum 25 and maximum 40  

For PEVT: minimum 15 and maximum 30 

EC Observers: max 5 

QA84 Why is TVC not in PEVT training? Does this 

conclude that TVC members are not expecting to 

use mobile for observation? 

PEVT training is to ensure that all members of PEVT are prepared for evaluation tasks. This may include 

services and devices for which may be provided. Should the supplier wish to provide mobile devices and 

access to mobile services to TVC, please accommodate any training in your TVC demonstration agenda. 

 

QA85 When do we get the delivery addresses for 

potential PEVT participants that will use a mobile? 

PSCE will handle shipping the devices to participants. Please ship to PSCE by 24th March 2021. Devices will 

be returned by the same effort. PSCE will collect and shipping returned the latest 7th May 2021. 
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QA86 We understand that TVC will decide on common 

(and consortium specific?) test cases and a 

proposal 

will come on February 19th, 2021. And it is the 

TVC’s expectation that the execution should be 

feasible 

within a duration of 8h. 

How is the share of CTC and STC (in %,in number 

or in h) for the final demonstration? 

 

TVC has decided that they would like to see all tests demonstrated (common and specific) within the 8 

hour schedule. 

 

QA87 Do you expect that we will repeat test cases (if 

listed) in final demonstration, if we have shown 

them successfully during interim demonstration? 

 

TVC has decided that they would like to see all tests demonstrated (common and specific) within the 8 

hour schedule. 

 

QA88 Do you consider all mandatory common test cases 

for final demo? 

TVC has decided that they would like to see all tests demonstrated (common and specific) within the 8 

hour schedule. 

 

QA89 We understand there were some consideration to 

delay / extend phase 2. Please confirm: The 

original timeline of July 2020 is valid without 

extensions? 

 

Despite the COVID situation we can confirm that we will not extend the BroadWay time schedule. 
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UPDATED 26
th

 February 2021 

QA90 

 

Is it possible to have additional telco after April 

demonstration in order to provide explanations? 

 

Additional telco will be held the day after your April demonstrations.  

Specific details will be communicated individually. 

 

QA91 

 

Please provide address of PSCE for shipping 

devices. 

 

Address: 

PSC Europe 

Rue des 2 églises, 39  

BE 1000 Brussels 

 

Please inform us when the shipment is arranged and when to expect arrival of devices. 

Return address must be clearly identified. 

 

QA92 

 

Are there some specific requirements regarding 

labelling devices which will be shipped to PSCE? 

 

Devices which will be shipped to PSCE for April Prototype demonstration has to be clearly marked with 

following information: 

 

- Consortia,  

- Name of device (according to PSRG WG International Fleetmapping v1.0-2.), 

- Identification is it for PEVT or TVC use. 

 

QA93 

 

If we need to change agenda for April 

demonstration when it is the final deadline for 

that? 

 

Please send any changes of agenda for April demonstration, one week prior to your demonstration. 

 

 

QA94 

 

Regarding shipped devices for PEVT what is the 

background of PEVT users who will do evaluation. 

 

Please set your devices so they are ready to be used.  

PEVT members are either responders or those who provide communication for responders.  

 

QA95 

 

Where are practitioners who will carry out 

evaluation? 

 

Please can you identify which countries are not supported by your solution. 

We will ensure that devices are not shared with those in unsupported locations. 

 

QA96 

 

Which recordings do you need from April 

demonstrations? 

 

  

Prototype demonstrations in April 2021 has to be live.  

Please also provide recording of live demonstrations.  

 

QA97 

 

What is the structure of final deliverables D2.2 and 

D2.3?  

 

Please follow guidance in the beginning of D2.2 and D2.3 and provided Table of content. 
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QA98 

 

Shall we provide details regarding prototype or 

final pilot solution in deliverables D2.2 and D2.3? 

 

Section 1"Showcase Mission Critical Services overview– Final prototype solution" in D2.3 should describe 

any changes to your prototype description, which is given in the latest Appendix 2-Prototype Pilot 

Description.  

In D2.2 Prototype test results has to be provided. 

 

QA99 

 

Considering the limited time frame for 

demonstration is it possible that TVC prioritise 

tests that would be demonstrated? 

 

Please consider that all tests should be carried out as mentioned in QA86, QA87 and QA88. 

We are reconsidering this following discussion during TVC and supplier dialogue in February week 22nd-

26th. 

Our final decision will be provided on 5th of March 2021. 
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UPDATED 16
th

 March 2021 

QA100 

 

Will the dialogue continue regarding Plug test style 

events (cross connecting) in phase 2? 

 

As agreed between TVC and TvPOCs, cross connecting events will not take place in phase 2 and may take 

place in phase 3. The scope of phase 3 will be made available to Contractors who are invited to submit the 

Phase 3 proposal.  

 

QA101 

 

Does the PEVT intend to send practitioners to 

demonstration sites? 

 

Unfortunately, the logistics of ensuring balanced attendance of PEVT members to all 3 demonstration 

sites is proving difficult therefore PEVT demonstrations will be only online. 

 

QA102 

 

Mail sent from BroadWay Secretariat to PEPoCs on 

3th March 2021: "It was agreed to have only an 

online evaluation for the PEVT: no one will travel 

for the demos. Therefore, the question of the tool 

for gathering the feedback of the practitioners 

could be simplified. 

 

We would like to propose that we use only our 

tool (Lime survey) to collect feedback on the KPIs. 

This will be also easier for the practitioners.  

 

Thank you to let us know your opinion."  

 

Answer sent from Andrzej Adamczyk to BroadWay 

Secretariat and PEPoCs on 9th March 2021: "As for 

the observation gathering tool, the OST was used 

in DRIVER+ project. 

PentaTech could easily use it also in BroadWay 

since we were involved in OST development. 

 

But if the Lime is a preferred one, it is also OK for 

us." 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Considering the short time frame and necessity of the PEVT members to be coordinated by PEVT core 

team, we prefer to use our own tool for April demonstrations. 
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UPDATED 6
th

 April 2021 

QA103 What is agenda for 3rd day of Prototype 

demonstration? It was mentioned that it is for 

additional tests and Q&A. Please provide more 

information. 

 

Agenda for 3rd day of demonstrations is not fixed. You can use the additional time to show more tests or 

present any other details related to your solution. TVC should also have an opportunity to ask questions. 

No verbal feedback will be provided from TVC and PEVT.  

 

QA104 Will the whole BroadWay Practitioner Evaluation 

Team (58?) be watching the trial? Or a recording? 

 

The PEVT evaluation will only be attended by practitioners and observers who have signed a 

Confidentiality agreement. Practitioners attend if they are available to attend all 3 PEVT evaluation. 

Recordings will not be shared to any other practitioners or observers. 

 

QA105 Who is doing the analysis of the trial results? 

 

Please see PEQA16 regarding the role of DEBRK. 

DEBRK  

- to coordinate PEPoCs in their role.  

- to coordinate PEVT members to contribute to preparation and evaluation. 

- to carry out analysis of evaluation outcomes and report to TVC 

 

QA106 What is the analysis based on – just the 

questionnaire or also the practitioners experience 

and observations? 

 

The analysis will be primarily based on questionnaire.  When questionnaire is filled  from all practitioners 

for all 3 consortia, a short debriefing of PEVT attendees with PEVT Core team will take place where we 

expect to hear further verbal opinion of their experience and observations. 

 

 


